
From: Alex Darvill 
Sent: 14 Oct 2021 10:31:15
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Discharge of Conditions request DC/20/0320
Attachments: Application for Discharge of conditions DC 20 03230.pdf

From: S BAKER 
Sent: 13 October 2021 21:22
To: BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox <planningvalidation@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Discharge of Conditions request DC/20/0320

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Dear Sir/madam

We are requesting a discharge of conditions relating to application No. DC/20/03230. 3 & 4 The Street Boxted. Bury St
Edmunds. IP29 4JP The applicant is Mr G Weller-Poley. on behalf of Braggons, Tittlehall, Coopwells & Truckets
Trustees Limited

The condition we seek to discharge is condition 3 ACTION REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SPECIFIC
TIMETABLE: TIMBER FRAME.

The Original Timber frame has been found to be in a good solid condition, with only one small repair required, this repair
is not to the original frame but to a fairly modern alteration details of this are on the attached document. Photos of the
various infill are also included in the attached document. I have spoken with the Heritage Officer (Mr Pinner) who
confirmed that an inspection of the timber frame was not required.

Please do contact me should any further information be required.

Kind Regards

Sue Baker


